From: lan Foster <>

Sent: 20 January 2022 17:17

To: Skinner, Helen <HELEN.SKINNER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc:; RGascoigne@emeryplanning.com; Planning Appeals <Planning.Appeals@Rochford.gov.uk>; support
<support@emeryplanning.com>; rochsupp@gmail.com; Wordsworth, Robert
<ROBERT.WORDSWORTH@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; >

Subject: Re: 3283646 - Land east of Ashingdon Road and North of Rochford Garden Way, Rochford

Some people who received this message don't often get email from i. Learn why this is important

Please note the council will not be uploading this video to its website. The video clearly shows people
walking along with their children and vehicle registration plates. We have no confirmation that consent
has been granted for these images to be captured on film or to be made available to the wider public via
our website.

Good evening Helen and thank you for your note. We originally commissioned the time lapse video in
rebuttal to what we believed to be a time lapse video from the appellant. Having late this afternoon
received the hard copy photographs we would still like to have our time lapse included. As background
we are very cautious about the credibility of some photographic evidence submitted with the original
Bloor application In the Ardent photographs at least one was mis- identified and others showed
virtually no traffic and the time and dates of their photographs were not identified. Now referring to
the photographs received in the evidence pack yesterday afternoon we would comment as follows. We
note that the photographs were taken at different times of the year, ie summer and autumn/winter and
we suspect selectively chosen to try to evidence a point. In appendix 5 we note that the morning time
lapse first picture was on 23/11/21 at 8:20 outside the Holt Farm Schools. The morning peak in
Ashingdon Road starts at 7:20 due to the fact that the King Edmund school day starts at 7:55.with pupils
due in school by 7:50 latest. The Holt Farm Schools Breakfast clubs start at 7:45. Due to Covid the Holt
Farm Schools start time is staggered therefore giving a misleading picture.

We therefore ask for confirmation that our time lapse video be accepted as rebuttal evidence.

Kind reegards
lan Foster

On Wed, 19 Jan 2022 at 14:38, Skinner, Helen <HELEN.SKINNER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please see below a link to a Time Lapse Video showing traffic conditions on 17t and 14t January,
submitted by Mr Foster as rebuttal evidence:
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Apologies for the slight delay in circulating it, this is because the RSG has incorrectly thought that the
appellants had submitted a time-lapse video - and the RSG video was in response to this A— and the
Inspector wanted confirmation that the RSG did wish it to be submitted, once they had been
informed that there was no video from the appellants.

Mr Foster - the Inspector also asked that rather than just the video, you provide some sort of rebuttal
comment to go with it - so that it is clear what the RSGA’s position is, with regard to the appellantsA’
images and the RSG video. He askes that this is submitted by close of business tomorrow, 20th

January.
Kind regards

Helen

Helen Skinner
Inquiries & Major Casework Team
The Planning Inspectorate

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate

Twitter: @PINSgov

Email: helen.skinner@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5531

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which
can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them,
nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result
of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary
checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172
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